



LETTER No. L-52-07

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

Log No. 20714

VIA EMAIL

glenn.mac@shaw.ca

June 21, 2007

Mr. Glenn MacIntyre
President
Tahoe Energy Inc.
2337 Anora Drive
Abbotsford, BC V2S 5P6

Dear Mr. MacIntyre:

Re: Cancellation of Gas Marketer Licence and
Letter of Credit for Tahoe Energy Inc.
Letter of Credit Number P365130C11632

The Commission approves the cancellation of Gas Marketer Licence No. A-12-07 issued to Tahoe Energy. We ask that Licence No. A-12-07 be returned for cancellation. We also agree to the return of the Letter of Credit number P365130C11632 which was issued to the British Columbia Utilities Commission on behalf of Tahoe Energy Inc., effective immediately. We have sent the original Letter of Credit number P365130C11632 back to the Royal Bank.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Robert J. Pellatt

RB/yl

cc: Ms. Lydia Gregorio
Account Manager, Business & Personal
Business Financial Services
RBC Financial Group
Main Branch Downtown Calgary
339 – 8th Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 1C4